Brandon Trecki

Full-stack web developer. Experience in monolithic & microservice architectures, software design, Dev Ops, and RDBMS. Currently focused on the Laravel stack, Node Headless CMS stack; primarily React & Vue. Have a demonstrated history using open source frameworks & content management systems, such as; Laravel, Cake PHP, WordPress, and Drupal. Supporting and consulting AWS, & DO platforms, and all types of Headless stacks and infrastructures, specifically Strapi and Contentful. Bachelor of Information Science, minor in Management; affixed at the University of Pittsburgh.

☑ treckstar@gmail.com

412-251-9834

Pittsburgh, PA

in linkedin.com/in/treckstar

VV

WORK EXPERIENCE

Brunner

Senior Full-stack Developer

Nov. 2021 - Present

- Primarily focused and passionate about compiled JavaScript, such as: React, Next, Vue, Gatsby,
 Uniform, Contentful, Builder.io, and all headless software. As a full-stack developer, I stayed present on
 best-practices, team communication, and collectively following the chosen development methodology.
- Supported any client project with TypeScript, Tailwind, Laravel, and Vercel, and more.

ZAP Solutions

Senior Software Developer

Aug. 2012 - Mar. 2020

- I am a full-stack developer programming web applications and web sites using any of the following technologies: PHP, MySQL, WordPress, Drupal, Magento, CakePHP, Joomla, Expression Engine, Microsoft .NET, Microsoft SQL Server, Kentico, Umbraco, Ektron, and a custom built .NET CMS by ZAP Solutions.
- Responsible for building front end templates using all versions of HTML, CSS, jQuery, and much more.

Computer Centerline Technologies

Technician Aug. 2011 - June 2012

• Work on networks based around a Windows Server environment

EDUCATION

University of Pittsburgh

Bachelor of Science in Information Science - 3.0 GPA

Aug. 2008 - May 2012

A.W. Beattie Technical

Oracle Internet Academy - 4.0 GPA

Aug. 2006 - Jun. 2008

- National Technical Honor Society
- Entrepreneur Semi-finalist
- Grades 10 12 Certified Oracle Databases Introduction to Java Introduction to Data types

SKILLS

TypeScript •••••
Node ••••

React.js

Software Infrastructure - OOP - Functional Paradigm - Microservices - Monolothic Infrastructure - Laravel Node.js - Puppeteer - Headless - Builder.io - REST - JSON - OpenAPI - Algolia - Sentry - Cloudfront Serverless - Edge workers - GoDaddy - DNS Mangement - LetsEncrypt - Docker - Supabase - MySQL - Postgres - GraphQL - Linux - Shell - Bash - SSH - nginx - zsh - fish - Ubuntu - WSL - macOS - Drupal 6 - 9 - WordPress - WP Engine - Devcontainers - SSG - SSR - Jekyll - Ruby - IIS - MS SQL Server .NET - C# - VB.NET - Windows Server - AWS - Amazon EC2 - API Gateway - S3 - DynamoDB - Cognito Webpack - yarn - npm - pnpm - HubSpot - Marketo - Mailchimp - Litmus - TailwindCSS - Bootstrap 3-5 - Scss - git - DevOps